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February 15, 2010

System Analysis Branch

Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: E030279 License Modification

Pursuant to Section 25.117 of the Commission’s Rules, CapRock Communications, Inc.
respectfully requests the modification of callsign E030279, file SES-MFS-20081223-
01695. The application requests for the following changes:

1. AntennalD:12.1M
Addition of emission designators

2. Antenna ID: 6.1M
Addition of emission designators

3. Antenna ID: 6.1M Verte
Addition of emission designators
Increase of maximum total power at antenna flange
Increase of aggregate output EIRP for all carriers

A new radiation hazard study has been performed for the last antenna.

Sincerely,

/s/ Raul Magallanes
Attorney



